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ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: MODULAR OFFICE SYSTEMS AND FURNITURE – HEALTH 

CARE DEPARTMENT AND MEDICAL PROGRAM 
DEPARTMENT, FIID AND AID, FUND MANAGEMENT 
GROUP/CAPITAL MARKETS GROUP (RE-ADVERTISEMENT) 

 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 
 
 
 
 
 
2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3 

When will be the additional 
requirements be submitted?  
 
 
 
 
How many days do we have to 
submit the mock-up units?  
  
 
 
 
 
May we request that the required 
five (5)  days for mock up units’ 
submission be extended for a longer 
period?  
 

The additional requirements such as 
Manufacturer/Distributor’s Certificate, HPL 
swatches (as indicated in the Technical 
Specifications) shall be submitted together 
with your bids on September 12, 2024.  
 
Mock up units shall be submitted during the 
post-qualification period and within five (5) 
calendar days upon receipt of notification 
from the BAC Secretariat.  
 
 
 
No, the law requires that the submission of 
mock up units is within five (5) calendar 
days. 

4 Regarding the SLCC what if our 
SLCC already covered the  three 
lots? 
 
Is this the same for NFCC? 
 
With regards to Bid form, do we 
need to submit bid form per lot? 
same goes with Bid Breakdown? 
 

SLCC, NFCC, Bid Form and Bid 
Breakdown shall be submitted on a per lot 
basis. 
 
 
  

 There is a discrepancy between the 
delivery schedule as presented and 
published  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

The Contract Duration / Delivery Schedule 
shall be as follows based on the   
published Bidding Documents: 
 

Lot 
Contract 
Duration 

Lot 1 -  HCD MPD  105 cd 

Lot 2 -  FIID AID 75 cd 

Lot 4 -  FMG/CMG 75 cd 
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WRITTEN QUERIES: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 What happened during the first bid 
opening? Why is it that this project 
was re-advertised? What are the 
problem (legal or technical) 
encounter during the bid opening or 
what are the reason for 
disqualification of the bidders? If 
any. 

The bidder has failed to comply with the 
technical specifications and mandatory 
requirements as indicated in the Bidding 
Documents, which resulted to their post-
disqualification.  
 

 

 OTHER INFORMATION  

 Form 2 – Breakdown Forms and 
Plans  

The bidder shall be provided with soft copy 
of Form 2 – Bid Breakdown Forms for Lot 
1, Lot 2 and Lot 4 including Furniture 
Layouts  
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


